From: Heather Boehm

To: Nick Wingate

Subject: RE: Request for operator license appeal
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 9:16:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Nick,

I have confirmed that the next meeting of the Alcohol Licensing Committee will be held
Tuesday, November 18, 2025. The meetings are held at the City Municipal Building, 312
W Whitewater St, Whitewater, at 5:00 pm on the 2" Floor. If you take the elevator up to

the 2nd floor, you will see the open meeting doors directly across from the elevator. After
that meeting will be the Common Council Meeting at 6:00 pm. You are welcome to stay
for that meeting as well, as the Council will also discuss your appeal and make the final
decision.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Heather Boehm
City Clerk

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

Upcoming 2026 Elections
02/17/26- February Primary (if needed)

04/07/26- Spring Election
08/11/26- Partisan Primary Election
11/03/26- Partisan General Election

Register or Request Absentee Ballot here: https://myvote.wi.gov/en-us

“What they hate in you is missing in them. Keep Shining” - unknown



The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest news,
public service announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox. Subscribe:
https://Ip.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater

From: Nick Wingtc [ -

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 11:20 AM
To: Heather Boehm <hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: Request for operator license appeal

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Hello my name is Nick Wingate. | recently applied and got denied for a beverage

operator's license, | would like to request an appeal. How will this work and what will |
need to do?



